Olivia Duvall

From: O'rourke, Linda A <Linda.A.Orourke@hud.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 8:51 AM

To: Justin Krupa

Cc: Roe, Gregory A; Wilson, Katherine T

Subject: RE: <External Message> FW: Samish Indian Nation - IHBG-ARP APR - Needs Signature

Received and thank you!

IJ.

Linda A. O’Rourke (Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa Indians)
ARP Grants Evaluation/Management Specialist
2R\ Grants Management Division
k{g\.p) Northwest Office of Native American Programs
; 2 909 First Avenue, Suite 300
Seattle, WA 98104-1000
Office: 206.220.5236
Linda.A.ORourke@hud.gov
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From: Justin Krupa <jkrupa@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 1:46 PM

To: O'rourke, Linda A <Linda.A.Orourke@hud.gov>

Subject: <External Message> FW: Samish Indian Nation - IHBG-ARP APR - Needs Signature

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have concerns about the content of the email, please send it
to phishing@hud.gov or click the Report Phishing Button on the Outlook ribbon or Phishing option within OWA.

Dear Linda,

| have added a read receipt to this email as part of our internal protocol. Thank you for understanding.

Respectfully yours,

Justin Krupa| Housing Director - Samish Indian Nation
PO Box 217, 715 Seafarers Way, Suite 103, Anacortes, WA 98221
Phone: 360.726.2210 extension 2210 E-mail: jkrupa@samishtribe.nsn.us

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This email is intended only for the use of the individuals to which this e-mail is addressed,
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this e-mail from both your "mailbox" and your "trash". Thank you.



~ From: Justin Krupa

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 1:41 PM

To: O'rourke, Linda A <Linda.A.Orourke@hud.gov>

Cc: Sharon Paskewitz <spaskewitz@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Subject: RE: Samish Indian Nation - IHBG-ARP APR - Needs Signature

Hello Linda, | apologize for such a late response, | interpreted this email incorrectly. Here is the attached 2022 IHBG
ARPA APR with the Chairman’s signature for you. If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to ask. Thank
youl!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:50 AM

To: Justin Krupa <jkrupa@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Cc: Roe, Gregory A <Gregory.A.Roe@hud.gov>; Wilson, Katherine T <Katherine.T.Wilson@hud.gov>
Subject: Samish Indian Nation - IHBG-ARP APR - Needs Signature

Greetings Justin,

Please sign the cover page of the APR Report and return to me | will be cc’ing you on the Receipt letter shortly.

IJ.

Linda A. O’Rourke (Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa Indians)
ARP Grants Evaluation/Management Specialist

Grants Management Division

Northwest Office of Native American Programs

909 First Avenue, Suite 300

Seattle, WA 98104-1000

Office: 206.220.5236

Linda.A.ORourke@hud.gov
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